

TODAY IS MONDAY, JANUARY 27, 2020 **REGULAR Schedule:** 2, 3, RECESS, 4, 5, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY B	ULLETIN BROA	DCASTED L	IVE DAIL	Y ON CHANNE	L 46.	If no TV
access, pl	ease read this Dail	y Bulletin to	your class.	Mahalo!		

The following students should report directly to P18, RIGHT NOW.

Basug, Fe Clarydhel	Morales Garcia, Cristopher
Ceon, Haslyn Mae	Olmohs, Richard T
Garcilazo, Jose Andres	Palado, Christian Jay
Ibale, Jhon Vic C	Pua, Vai S
Incillo, Ryan	Rabe, Anjenette
Joven, Klyd Juroz	Salvatera, Nicole
Lantano, Prudencio Jr.	Sanchez, David Hernandez

The following students should report to P18 period 4 immediately after morning recess

The following students should repor	it to 1 16 period 4, infinediately after morning recess	
Ambida, Daven Andrei	Fernan, Weyne John	
Anej, Kanej	Lopez, Dylan	
Buemio, Lyka Mhae	Mercado, Sunshine	
Corona Cardenas, Hector	Rosqueta, Jamykha	
De Leon, Achillez		

If you applied for the Seal of Biliteracy, please email Ms. Olson (ashley.olson@k12.hi.us) by Friday, February 7 to confirm the language you plan to test in and confirm that you meet the other criteria (grades, graduating senior) Please pencil in the week of February 18-21 (the 17th is a holiday) for testing, which will take place in P-18. Thank you

Juniors registered to take the ACT test on February 8, please make sure your photo was uploaded to the ACT website and print your admissions ticket. You have until January 31st to upload your photo, if you miss the deadline your registration will automatically be cancelled by ACT. If you need help uploading your photo please see Miss Kristy immediately.

Please remember you must bring your admission ticket and photo Identification with you to the Feb. 8 test. If you do not bring the admission ticket or photo identification with you on Feb. 8, you will NOT be able to take the ACT test.

To all students: if you need or want extra help in math, the Ho'okoa Algebra 1 tutoring center is now open to tutor curriculums algebra 1, geometry, and algebra 2. Dates are Tuesdays after school in Mrs. Dicker's room J204. Remember to use the resources that you are provided, they're there for your benefit.

Want to work off some detention hours or gain LSC credits for Ms. Shimo's class? Check out this flyer! If you donate any of these items, you can work off a certain amount of hours or gain a certain amount of credits. The drop off locations are in Mr. Heusinkvelt's room and Mr. Watasaki's room, during lunch. All donations will go to the

Ka Hale A Ke Ola Homeless Shelter. Follow @prep4it on Instagram for more information. Thank you!

Need to work off Detention Hours?? Students can sign up for campus beautification projects to work off detention hours. Please sign up for Saturday Work Days in Ms. Dean's office for the following dates: Jan 25, Feb. 1, and Feb. 15

Scouts BSA Lahaina Troop 25 is now taking applications youth boys and girls ages 11-17. Adult volunteers and Merit Badge Counselors are needed. Leaders needed to start a cub pack 25 youth boys and girls 8-11. Youth interested in being on a sea scout crew please inquire. Sign up contact: Scoutmaster Lady Heather 1-808-419-2594 or email at westmauiscoutmaster@gmail.com Let's help grow community leaders

To all 11th grade students who have registered to take the ACT, please be reminded that the State/District Spring session of the ACT will be administered at Lahainaluna High School (National Test Center) on Saturday, February 8, 2020, at 7:30 AM. Testing will begin promptly at 8: AM. Please report to the I-Building Courtyard with your photo ID and vouchers.

Interested in running for Student Government? Application for STUCO 2020-21 can be picked up and turned in at the SAC office. Applications are due by Wednesday, February 12th.

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Any students interested in the radio business, Hawaii Public Radio will be at Lahainaluna on Friday, February 28 at lunch in the library. There is no sign up, everyone is welcome to hear more about the public radio business.

Miss Kristy will not be in school from February 5 -17, she will be back on February 18. If you need help with your college applications or FAFSA please schedule a meeting with her now!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Boys Volleyball Tryouts start February 10. Please make sure your Physical and Consent forms are up to date and turned in with the trainers. No forms, no participation. If you have any questions, please see Coach Watasaki. Thank you.

Join Track and Field! Preseason practice going on now on Mondays and Wednesdays at 4 pm. Come to the stadium to sign up with Coach Cynthia! Season starts February

Varsity baseball tryouts at the Lahaina baseball field:

Thursday, Feb. 6, 4 - 6 pm;

Friday, Feb. 7, 4 - 6 pm

Saturday, Feb. 8, 12-2 pm.

Complete all parent consent and physical health clearance forms. Must be cleared by Trainer John or Rebecca before you are allowed to tryout.

Events After School Today:

2:15pm-Brass Band Rehearsal at Samuel Mookini Band Room 3:30pm-JV Baseball vs. King Kekaulike HS at Lahaina Recreational Field 5:30pm-MIL Girls Basketball Tournament Semi-Final: Lady Lunas vs. winner of (H.P. Baldwin / Kamehameha Schools Maui) at Lahaina Civic Center

I mua Lahainaluna!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: PIZZA BAGEL, GRAPE JUICE OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: FISH SANDWICH, EDAMAME, GRAPE JUICE, SALAD BAR, FRUIT CHOICE.CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Alexis Cowan, Chandler Crisafulli, Julianna Cruz, John Cudal. Tuesday's monitors are: Justin De Gracia, Achillez De Leon, Jerlene De Mateo, Angelina DeCoite-Wilsey.